## **SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND REDISTRICTING**

June 12, 2001 Hearing Room C 9:30 AM Tapes 112 - 113

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Steve Harper, Chair
	Sen. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Jason Atkinson
	Sen. Lee Beyer
	Sen. Kate Brown
	Sen. Randy Miller
	Sen. John Minnis

STAFF PRESENT: Craig Allen, Administrator Rick Berkobien, Administrator Jan McComb, Administrator Marjorie Taylor, Administrator Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

<b>MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:</b>	Work Session:	HB 2976A HB 2268A HB 2239A
	HB 3962A HI	3 3808 SM 3
	HB 2891A HI	3 2993 HCR 10A
	HB 3344A HI	3 3326A HB 3418
	HB 3989 HJ	IR 65A HB 3155

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 112,</b>	Α	
001	Chair Harper	Calls meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and opens work session on SM 3.
SM 3 – WO	ORK SESSION	
005	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SM 3 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation. VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Beyer L, Minnis
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. ROGER BEYER will lead discussion on the floor.
009	Chair Harper	Closes work session on SM 3 and opens work session on HB 3418.
HB 3418 – Y	WORK SESSION	5110.
016	Sen. Ken Messerle	Senate District 24. Gives explanation of HB 3418 and expresses support.
025	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3418 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Beyer L, Minnis
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. MESSERLE will lead discussion on the floor.
030	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3418 and opens work session on HB 3155.

HB 3155 -	- WORK SESSION	
036	Rep. Richard Devlin	House District 24. Testifies in support of HB 3155 (EXHIBIT
	G	A).
050	Staff	Submits testimonies; International Association of Firefighters (EXHIBIT B), Donna Disch-Price, Oregon SAFE KIDS Coalition (EXHIBIT C), James Lace, M.D. (EXHIBIT D).
065	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3155 to the floor with a DO PASS
	·	recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 5-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 2 - Atkinson, Minnis
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
069	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3155 and opens work session on HB 2891A.
	<u>– WORK SESSION</u>	
070	Rep. Diane	House District 14. Speaks to the importance of HB 2891A
	Rosenbaum	(EXHIBIT E).
120	Sen. Susan Castillo	Senate District 20. Expresses support for HB 2891A.
130	Staff	Submits written materials; Virlena Crosley, Employment
		Department (EXHIBIT F), Roslyn Farrington, Oregon
		Commission for Women (EXHIBIT G), Enid Edwards,
		Ecumenical Ministries of Oregon (EXHIBIT H), Marcia Kelley,
		Womens's Rights Coalition (EXHIBIT I), Sarah Hendrickson, M.D. (EXHIBIT J).
132	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 2891A to the floor with a DO PASS
132	Sen. Courtney	recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor.
138	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2891A and opens work session on
	*	НВ 3962В.
HB 3962B	<b>B – WORK SESSION</b>	
139	Rep. Vicki Walker	House District 41. Explains HB 3962B and –B3 amendments
	1 I	(EXHIBIT K).
240	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3962-B3 amendments
		dated 6/11/01.
		<b>VOTE: 7-0</b>
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
245	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3962B to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Atkinson
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	-	SEN. MINNIS will lead discussion on the floor.
250	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3962B and opens work session on
		НВ 2993.
110 2002	WADIZ GEGGIAN	
	- WORK SESSION Bon Lana Shattarly	House District 24 Testifies in summer of UD 2002
251	Rep. Lane Shetterly	House District 34. Testifies in support of HB 2993.
300	Staff	Submits testimony, Virlena Crosley, Employment Department (EXHIBIT L).
310	Sen. Courtney	(EATIBLE). MOTION: Moves HB 2993 to the floor with a DO PASS
	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	recommendation.

		<b>VOTE: 7-0</b>
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the floor.
315	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2993 and opens work session on HB 2976A.
HB 2976A	<u>– WORK SESSION</u>	
319	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of RECONSIDERING the vote by which HB 2976A was passed.
		<b>VOTE: 7-0</b>
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
322	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 2976A was do pass to the floor.
		<b>VOTE: 7-0</b>
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
325	Jon Chandler	Oregon Building Industry Association. Explains HB 2976A and –A5 amendments (EXHIBIT M).
496	Sen. L. Beyer	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2976-A5 amendments dated 6/11/01.
		<b>VOTE: 4-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Courtney, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
499	Sen. L. Beyer	MOTION: Moves HB 2976A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Courtney, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
505	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2976A and opens work session on HB 2268A.
<b>TAPE 113</b>	3. A	11 <b>D 2</b> 2001 <b>I</b> .
	– WORK SESSION	
020	Katie King	Oregon Health Division. Reviews HB 2268A.
040	Sen. L. Beyer	MOTION: Moves HB 2268A to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		<b>VOTE: 4-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Courtney, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
042	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2268A and opens work session on HB 2239A.
HB 2239A	-WORK SESSION	
044	Sen. L. Beyer	MOTION: Moves HB 2239A to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		<b>VOTE: 4-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Courtney, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

046	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2239A and opens work session on HB 3808.
HB 3808 -	WORK SESSION	
071	Rep. Bob Jenson	House District 57. Testifies in support of HB 3808.
129	Staff	Submits written material, Oregon Farm Association (EXHIBIT N).
130	Neil Coenen	Governor's Watershed Advisor. Testifies in opposition to HB 3808.
175	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3808 and opens work session on HJR 65A.
HJR 65A -	- WORK SESSION	
203	Rep. Jeff Merkley	House District 16. Explains HJR 65A.
235	Genoa Ingram	Housing Lobby Coalition. Testifies in support of HJR 65A (EXHIBIT O).
320	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HJR 65A and opens work session on HB 3326A.
	- WORK SESSION	
340	Rep. Tim Knopp	House District 54. Recommends support of HB 3326A.
438	Mike Collmeyer	1000 Friends of Oregon. Testifies in opposition to HB 3326A (EXHIBIT P).
<b>TAPE 112</b>		
030	Collmeyer	Continues with objections to HB 3326A.
096	Ron Eber	Farm and Forest Lands Specialist, Department Land Conservation and Development. Supports HB 3326A.
182	Lynn Lundquist	Oregon Business Association. Testifies in support of HB 3326A.
210	Harlan Levy	Oregon Association of Realtors. Agrees with purpose of HB 3326A (EXHIBIT Q).
265	Lundquist	Explains the soil classifications.
330	Art Schlack	Association of Oregon Counties (AOC). Supports HB 3326A.
340	Jim Welsh	Oregon Family Farm Association. Supports HB 3326A (EXHIBIT R).
519	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3326A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-1-1
		<b>OBJECTION: 1 - Brown</b>
		EXCUSED: 1 - Atkinson
	Chair Harper	Recognizing the objection from Sen. Brown declares the motion CARRIED.
505		SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.
525	Staff	Submits testimonies; Crook-Wheeler County Farm Bureau
528	Chair Harper	<b>(EXHIBIT S),</b> Oregon Farm Bureau <b>(EXHIBIT T).</b> Closes work session on HB 3326A and opens work session on HB 3344A.
<b>TAPE 113</b>	В	11D <i>55</i> 44A.
	<u>, b</u> - WORK SESSION	
048	Rep. Bob Jenson	House District 57. Testifies in support of HB 3344A and –A4 amendments (EXHIBIT U).
074	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3344-A4 amendments dated 6/12/01.
		<b>VOTE: 4-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Brown, Minnis
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
077	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3344A to the floor with a DO PASS

		AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0 EXCUSED: 3 - Atkinson, Brown, Minnis
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
079	Staff	Submits written material; Oregon Family Farm Association
		(EXHIBIT V), Pat Larson, Oregon Cattlemen's Association
		(EXHIBIT W), Katie Cate, Oregon Cattlemen's Association (EXHIBIT X).
080	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3344A and opens work session on HB 3989.
<u>HB 3989 -</u>	- WORK SESSION	
085	Rep. Bob Jenson	House District 57. Explains HB 3989.
105	Justin Martin	Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde. Expresses support for HB 3989, but says there is a language problem.
115	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3989 and opens work session on HCR 10A.
HCR 10A	- WORK SESSION	
119	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HCR 10A be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 6-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 1 - Atkinson
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor.
125	Chair Harper	Adjourns meeting at 11:15 a.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell,	Craig Allen,
Committee Assistant	Administrator

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A HB 3155, written testimony, Rep. Devlin, 2 pp.
- B HB 3155, written testimony, Bob Livingston, 1 p.
- C HB 3155, written material, Donna Disch-Price, 33 pp.
- D HB 3155, written testimony, James Lace, 1 p.
- E HB 2891, written testimony, Rep. Rosenbaum, 1 p.
- F HB 2891, written testimony, Virlena Crosley, 2 pp.
- G HB 2891, written testimony, Roslyn Farrington, 1 p.
- H HB 2891, written testimony, Enid Edwards, l p.
- I HB 2891, written material, Marcia Kelley, 1 p.
- J HB 2891, written material, Sarah Hendrickson, 13 pp.
- K HB 3962, -B3 amendments, Rep. V. Walker, 2 pp.
- L HB 2993, written testimony, Virlena Crosley, 1 p.
- M HB 2976, -A5 amendments, Jon Chandler, 2 pp.

- N HB 3808, written testimony, Jim Welsh, 1 p.
- O HJR 65, written material, Genoa Ingram, 3 pp.
- P HB 3326, written testimony, Mike Collmeyer, 2 pp.
- Q HB 3326, written testimony, Harlan Levy, 1 p.
- R HB 3326, written testimony, Jim Welsh, 1 p.
- S HB 3326, written testimony, Doug Breese, 1 p.
- T HB 3326, written testimony, Don Schellenberg, 1 p.
- U HB 3344. –A4 amendment, Rep. Jenson, 1 p.
- V HB 3344, written material, Jim Welsh, 1 p.
- W HB 3344, written testimony, Pat Larson, 2 pp.
- X HB 3344, written testimony, Katie Cate, 2 pp.